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Rovember 7, 1984

In re: RTA B212 JV-P Lynch ¥o. 2
SW/4 Section 24, T-20-8,6 R-34-E,
Lea Couwnty, Kew Mexico

Your: Pearl Prospect 0434-80592

Union 01]l Company of Califernia
SO0 X. Marienfeld
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Mr. H. Rene' Moulinet
Gentlemen:

Pursusnt to your letter of Cetober 11, 1984, enclosed are the
corrected pages of our Operating Agreement covering the captiemed

acreage. ¥e have substituted these nev pages in our copy of this
agresment snd request that you make the same substitutions.

-

If Unien is pow {r agreement with this instrument, please
execute and return two (2) signature pages at your earliest
possidble convenience.

Your assistance in this matter is sincerely appreciated.

Best regards,
WIX J. PARQUHAR
Land Manager

Wwir/ jes

Enclosure
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